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CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 

Department of Procurement and Contracting Services 
  

 
To: All Parties on Record with the City of Somerville as Holding IFB #26-51 

Stone and Gravel Supply Delivery and Waste Disposal Hauling 

 

From:  Jordan T. Remy 

 

Date: 3/11/2026 

 

Re:     Questions and Answers 

   

 

Addendum No. 2 to IFB #26-51 

 
 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including this form in 

your proposal package.  Failure to do so may subject the proposer to disqualification.  

 

NAME OF COMPANY / INDIVIDUAL:  _________________________________________ 

 

ADDRESS: ____________________________________________________________________ 

 

CITY/STATE/ZIP: ______________________________________________________________ 

 

TELEPHONE/FAX/EMAIL:______________________________________________________  

 

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL:___________________________________ 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA: 

 

Addendum #1 _________  #2 __________ #3___________ #4 _________   
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Questions and Answers 

 

Below are answers to questions raised during the question period. Note the IFB package has been 

updated and reposted to the website. 

The bid tabulation form from REBID IFB 25-69 Supply and Delivery of Stone & Gravel and 

Transportation & Disposal of Waste Material is attached.  

 

Question 1: For clarification purposes a quantity of 1,000 twenty-ton truck loads of 3/4” 

crushed stone would equate to 20,000 tons of 3/4” crushed stone required for the project, 

and 2,500 twenty ton truck loads of 1 1/2” gravel would equate to 50,000 estimated tonnage 

for 1 1/2” gravel?  

Answer: The estimated quantity of ¾" gravel is 1,000 tons. The estimated quantity of 1½" gravel 

is 2,500 tons.  

 

Question 2: In Section II: Waste Disposal, the excavated street work spoilage is not labeled 

with a unit of measurement, please clarify if the quantity of 2,500 is twenty-ton truck loads 

or if it is something different? 

 

Answer: The estimated quantity of spoilage is 2,500 tons. 

 

Question 3: Can you please clarify rules for award?  

Answer: The contract shall be awarded to the responsible and responsive Bidder submitting the 

lowest total price for the 3-year period. The contract will be awarded within ninety (90) days 

after the bid opening.  The time for award may be extended for up to 45 additional days by 

mutual agreement between the City and the apparent lowest responsive and responsible bidder.  

 

Question 4: Are these quantities a budgetary dollar value or will the unit price prevail on 

any overages as specified in bid document "Unit Price will govern"?   

 

Answer: The vendor is required to provide the products and services at the unit prices contained 

in the price form. 

 

Question 5: Are your quantities realistic for this contract? Are these the quantities you 

have used in the past?  

 

Answer: Quantities are based on previous spending and the City expects the values contained in 

the price form during the course of the contract. 

Question 6: Estimated quantity may increase/decrease depending on the need. In case the 

additional quantity is required, unit price will govern. Can you please clarify if unit prices 

will be governed if quantities are substantially increased? Will there be appropriated 

funds?   

 

Answer: Quantities are not anticipated to substantially vary from the bid form. The City has 

estimated contract to cost $295,000 annually and has budgeted accordingly. 

 

https://www.somervillema.gov/procurement


Addendum No. 2 to IFB #26-51 

 

Somerville City Hall  • 93 Highland Avenue • Somerville, Massachusetts 02143 
(617) 625-6600, Ext. 3400 • TTY: (866) 808-4851 • Fax: (617) 625-1344 

https://www.somervillema.gov/procurement 

 

Question 7: Will the size of the spoils coming out asphalt and concrete be a maximum of 1ft 

by 1ft, the industry standard? 

 

Answer: No, there is no expectation that the City will break up excavated material into smaller or 

uniform sizes. 

 

Question 8: Section II – Waste disposal location is listed as Somerville DPW yard 2 located 

on Charles E Ryan Road. Will the contractor be required to have a machine on-site to load 

spoils onto the contractor’s disposal trucks or will the City of Somerville provide resources 

to load the waste? 

 

Answer: The City will provide assistance in loading spoils. 

 

Question 9: If the City of Somerville provides the loading of waste, what is the time 

contractor’s should assume the trucks will be on-site being loaded? 

 

Answer: The assumed time to be on site for loading is 7:30am on the day requested by the City. 

 

Question 10: Please clarify the unit of measure and quantity on the bid item for ¾” crushed 

stone, is it 1,000 tons of stone delivered to the site or 1,000 20-ton truckloads delivered to 

the site? 

 

Answer: The estimated quantity of ¾" gravel is 1,000 tons. 

 

Question 11: Please clarify the unit of measure and quantity on the bid item for 1 ½” 

gravel, is it 2,500 tons of gravel delivered to the site or 2,500 20-ton truckloads delivered to 

the site? 

 

Answer: The estimated quantity of 1½" gravel is 2,500 tons. 

 

Question 12: Please clarify the unit of measure on the bid item for excavated street work 

spoilage, is it 2,500 tons of exported off site? 

 

Answer: The estimated quantity of spoilage is 2,500 tons. 
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Estimated Quantity (# of Tons) Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price
3/4 inch crushed stone 200 $50.00 $10,000.00 50 $10,000 50 10,000
1 1/2inch gravel 500 $46.50 $23,250.00 46.5 23,250 46.5 $23,250.00
Annual Subtotal Section I
Excavated street work spoilage 500 $50.00 $25,000 50 25,000 50 25,000
Annual Subtotal Secton II $25,000 25,000 25,000
Total Pricing Per Year $58,250.00 $58,250 $58,250.00
Three-Year Total $174,750.00

Estimated Quantity (# of Tons) Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price
3/4 inch crushed stone 200 $553.00 $110,600.00 $560.00 $112,000.00 $580.00 $116,000.00
1 1/2inch gravel 500 $543.00 $271,500.00 $563.00 $281,500.00 $583.00 $291,500.00
Annual Subtotal Section I
Excavated street work spoilage 500 $900.00 $450,000 $940 $470,000.00 $980.00 $490,000.00
Annual Subtotal Secton II $450,000 $470,000.00 $490,000.00
Total Pricing Per Year $832,100.00 $863,500.00 $897,500.00
Three-Year Total $2,593,100.00

Estimated Quantity (# of Tons) Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price
3/4 inch crushed stone 200 $62.50 $12,500.00 $65.65 $13,130.00 $68.75 $13,750.00
1 1/2inch gravel 500 $62.50 $31,250.00 $65.65 $32,825.00 $68.75 $34,375.00
Annual Subtotal Section I
Excavated street work spoilage 500 $72.50 $36,250 $76.25 $38,125.00 $79.75 $39,875.00
Annual Subtotal Secton II $36,250 $38,125.00 $39,875.00
Total Pricing Per Year $80,000.00 $84,080.00 $88,000.00
Three-Year Total $252,080.00

Estimated Quantity (# of Tons) Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price
3/4 inch crushed stone 200 $56.00 $11,200.00 $59.00 $11,800.00 $62.00 $12,400.00
1 1/2inch gravel 500 $63.00 $31,500.00 $65.00 $32,500.00 $68.00 $34,000.00
Annual Subtotal Section I
Excavated street work spoilage 500 $92.00 $46,400 $97.00 $48,500.00 $102.00 $51,000.00
Annual Subtotal Secton II $46,400 $48,500.00 $51,000.00
Total Pricing Per Year $89,100.00 $92,800.00 $97,400.00
Three-Year Total $279,300.00

Tim Zanelli Excavating, LLC
REBID IFB 25-69 Tabulation

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3

$33,250.00 $33,250 $33,250.00

Better Grounds Management

$382,100.00 $393,500.00 $407,500.00

$42,700.00 $44,300.00 $46,400.00

GVC Construction, Inc.

$43,750.00 $45,955.00 $48,125.00

D'Allessandro Corp.


